
JeneMe^Simpson

Martin Wu Law Office <info@mwulaw.com>
May-06-19 12:27 PM 
Jenelle Simpson
Re: FW: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Gong - Suite 419 - 
Extension to the Tentative Occupancy Date

Hi Jenelle,

Received with thanks.

Martin Wu

Martin Wu Law Office
Suite 609, 33 City Centre Drive 
Mississauga, ON L5B 2N5 
Phone: (905) 306-9000 
Fax: (905) 306-9002 
Email: info@mwulaw.com

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

On Mon, May 6, 2019 at 12:24 PM Jenelle Simpson <idsimnson@airdberlis.com> wrote:

Hello Mr. Wu,

Please see attached e-mail which we are re-sending as there was an issue with your e-mail. Note 
the attached e-mail was also delivered to your office via e-mail.

Thank you.

Jenelle Simpson
Law Clerk

416.637.7551
416.863.1515
idsimpson@airdberlis.com

Aird & Berlis LLP Lawyers 
Brookfield Place, 181 Bay Street, Suite 1800 
Toronto, Canada M5J 2T9 : airdberlis.com
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